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May 20, 1994 

Taylor Ranch Field Station 
University of Idaho 
HC 83 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Dear Jeff: 

FAX 

(208) 879-4248 

Thanks for the note. I am pleased about your response to the 
horse, but not surprised. Hopefully we will be able to have a 
good carry over animal when the University has to start replacing 
some of the older horses. I am sure it will be easier from here 
on in if we have at least one or two who know the trail, etc. I 
will take full credit if he works out; if not, we will both blame 
Royce! 

Jeff, I do not want to impose, but I know the offer has been 
there over the years so I am considering flying all 6 of us in 
for a few days if I can get the schedules worked out. We will 
bring all of our camp gear, of course , and can be flexible on 
arranging it to keep out of your hair. If Jeff is able to come, 
he can set the shoes on the horses and do whatever else. My 
problem will be in getting everyone set to go at the same time. 

Our primary goal would be to get some good fishing and we don't 
mind hiking a bit, so please give this some thought. I do insist 
that you tell us if this creates any problem. 

Just drop a note because we will want to delay until the water is 
right and also, as you know, we are fly-fisher persons so a 
little later will probably be best. 

With best regards, 

JRB: jab R. Bennetts 
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